IN THE UNITED STATESDISTRICT COURT
FOR THE DISTRICT OF NEW MEXICO

EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY
COMMISSION,

Haintiff,
CIV.

V.

COMPLAINT
JURY TRIAL DEMAND

CIRCLE SSTORES, INC., and
CIRCLE S GROCERY, INC., d/b/a
CIRCLE S GROCERY STORE,

)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
Defendants. )
)

NATURE OF THE ACTION

Thisisan action under Title V11 of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 and Title| of the Civil Rights Act
of 1991 to correct unlawful employment practices onthe basis of sex, and to provide appropriaterelief to
Myron Smith and a class of men, induding at least Michad Hanley and Peter Cergizan, who were
adversdly affected by such practices. The Commission dlegesthat Defendants Circle S Stores, Inc., and
Circle S Grocery, Inc., d/b/aCircle S Grocery Store (“Circle S’) falled or refused to hire Myron Smith
and aclassof menfor cashier/clerk positions because of ther sex. The Commissonadso dlegesthat Circle

Sfailed to make and preserve employment records as required by Section 709(c) of Title VII.



JURISDICTION AND VENUE

1 Jurisdictionof this Court isinvoked pursuant to 28 U.S.C. 88451, 1331, 1337, 1343 and
1345. Thisactionisauthorized and ingtituted pursuant to Section 706 (f)(1) and (3) of Title V11 of the Civil
Rights Act of 1964, asamended, 42 U.S.C. § 2000e-5(f)(1) and (3) and Section 102 of the Civil Rights
Act of 1991, 42 U.S.C. § 1981a

2. The employment practices aleged to be unlawful were committed within the jurisdiction
of the United States Didtrict Court for the Digtrict of New Mexico.

PARTIES

3. Fantiff, the Equa Employment Opportunity Commission(the"Commisson’),istheagency
of the United States of America charged with the adminigtration, interpretation and enforcement of Title
VI, and is expresdy authorized to bring this action by Section 706(f)(1) and (3) of Title VI, 42 U.S.C.
§ 2000e-5(f)(1) and (3).

4, At dl relevant times, Defendants (the “Employer”), have continuoudy been New Mexico
corporations doing businessin the State of New Mexico and the cities of Bloomfidd and Farmington as
Circle S convenience and liquor stores, and have continuoudy had &t least 15 employees.

5. At dl rlevant times, Defendants have continuoudly been an employer engaged in an
industry affecting commerce within the meaning of Sections 701(b), (g) and (h) of TitleVII, 42U.S.C. 88
2000e(b), (g) and (h).

STATEMENT OF CLAIMS

6. More than thirty days prior to the indtitution of this lawsuit, Myron Smith



filed a charge of discrimination with the Commission dleging violaions of Title VII by Defendants.  All
conditions precedent to the inditution of thislawsuit have been fulfilled.

7. Since at least duly 1, 2001, Circle Shasengaged in unlawful employment practices &t its
New Mexico convenience and retail liquor stores, in violation of Section 703(a) of Title VII, 42 U.S.C.
§2000e-(8). Theseunlawful employment practicesinclude falling or refusng to hire Myron Smith and
aclassof maes, induding at least Michael Hanley and Peter Cergizan, for cashier/clerk positionsbecause
of their sex.

8. The effect of the practices complained of in paragraph 7 above has been to
deprive Myron Smith and a class of maes of equa employment opportunities and otherwise adversely
affect their status as applicants for employment because of their sex.

0. Sinceat least July 1, 2001, Defendants have failed, in violation of Section
709(c) of Title VII, 42 U.S.C. § 2000e-8(c), to make and preserve records rdevant to the determination
of whether unlawful employment practices have been or arebeing committed, induding falingto preserve
employment gpplications as required by law.

10.  Theunlawful employment practices complained of in paragraph 7 above
were intentiond.

11.  Theunlawful employment practices complained of in paragraph 7 above were
done with mdice and/or recklessindifference to the federally protected rights of Myron Smithand aclass
of males, including at least Michadl Hanley and Peter Cergizan,

PRAYER FOR REL IEF




Wherefore, the Commission respectfully requests that this Court:

A. Grant a permanent injunctionenjoining Defendants, ther officers, successors, assigns, and
al personsin active concert or participation with them, from engaging in practices that deny employment
opportunitiesto persons based on sex and any other employment practicewhich discriminatesonthebass
of .

B. Order Defendantstoindituteand carry out policies, practices, and programswhichprovide
equa employment opportunities for men, and which eradicate the effects of its past and present unlawful
employment practices.

C. Order Defendants to make whole Myron Smith and a class of males, by providing
appropriate back pay withprgudgment interest, inamountsto be determined at trid, and other affirmative
relief necessary to eradicate the effects of its unlawful employment practices, including but not limited to
rightful-place hiring and front pay for Myron Smithand aclass of males, including at least Michael Hanley
and Peter Cergizan.

D. Order Defendants to make and preserve dl records, in accordance with the provisons
of Section 709(c) of Title VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, 42 U.S.C. § 2000e-8(c), relevant to the
determination of whether unlawful employment practices have been or are being committed.

E Order Defendants to make whole Myron Smith and aclassof mades, including a leest
Michael Hanley and Peter Cergizan, by providing compensation for past and future pecuniary losses
resulting from the unlawful employment practices described in paragraph 7 above, including job search

expenses, in amounts to be determined at tridl.



F. Order Defendants to make whole Myron Smith and a class of mdes, induding at least
Michael Hanley and Peter Cergizan, by providing compensation for past and future nonpecuniary 10sses
resultingfromthe unlawful practicescomplained of in paragraph 7 above, induding emotiona pain, suffering
inconvenience, mental anguish, loss of enjoyment of life, and other nonpecuniary losses, in amounts to be
determined at tridl.

G. Order Defendants to pay Myron Smith and a class of maes, induding at least Michadl
Hanley and Peter Cergizan, punitive damages for itsmdicious and/or reckless disregard of their federdly
protected rights, in amounts to be determined at tridl.

H. Grant such further relief as the Court deems necessary and proper in the public interest.

[ Award the Commisson its costs of this action.

JURY DEMAND

The Commission requests ajury trid on al questions of fact raised by its complaint.
DATED this  day of June 2004.
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